STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
February 25, 2020

Jennifer Iliades

Site Acquisition Consultant
Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

RE: EM-CING-084-200121 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 434 Boston Post Road,
Milford, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Iliades:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of February 21,

2020 submitted in response to the Council’s January 23, 2020 notification of an incomplete request

for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,
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Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Jennifer lliades <jiliades@clinellc.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-084-200121 (434 Boston Post Road, Milford)
Attachments: CT5099 - CSC Supplement Final 02.21.20.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Attached hereto, please find our response regarding the above-referenced exempt modification request. A hard copy
has been sent out to your office. Please disregard an earlier version of this email if you received one as it did not contain
the final version of our response. | tried to recall the message and apologize for any confusion.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or require any additional information.
Thank you,
r Jennifer lliades | Site Acquisition Consultant
f‘ CENTERLINE 750 West Center Street. Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379
V dhddy Phone: 978.944.1804 | Fax: 508.819.3017
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jiliades@clinefic.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Jennifer lliades <jiliades@clinellc.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-084-200121 (434 Boston Post Road, Milford)

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051



